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Grant, Peter

From: Gilbert, Melissa
Sent: " Thursday, August 16, 2001 3:21 PM
To: - Grant, Peter
Subject: teacher residency requirement

. \
Hi Peter,

We would like to draft a bill that prohibits school districts from imposing residency
requirements on teachers. It appears that Milwaukee would be the only school system
affected by this provision, so I suppose we could just apply the restriction to first-class
cities. Let me know if you have any suggestions.

Thanks, -
Missy - :
Melissa Gilbert

Research Assistant »
Office of Rep. Scott Walker - / (9 };&
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1 AS L L 113 Py

AN ACT to repeal 59.26 (1) 45 to amend 17.03 (4) (d), 60.37 (1), 62.13 (4) (d),

63.08 (1) (a) an .25 (1) (a); and #o create 66.0502 of the statutes; relatmg
o onde

to: prohibiting HWWMMD&@QW school edstziets(from

Jrrmc heus
imposing residency requirements on

/,»C\. /*L;\SM

(F‘i’ ¢ kch U
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau '

Weth-gomerexceptioas, thié bill prohibits lenalgovernmental umi
a t i

; chool dz’s:bnretﬁ from reqmmng, as condltlon of

employment, that.emgnoneles employoe or-prospeetive-emple res1de W1th1n
ariediCh . Xceptionsto the general pronibitioninctude
publie-officials-appeint #the mayor of a 1st class city (presently only MIWM e)

and certain S ol board ofﬁmals In addition, the prohibition does not. apply to any
other state law 7 ring residency for a municipal p081t1on«~of to any state or
municipal reqmren?&lfﬁm\st\et:;tesmency ™

The bill also allows a™lecal governme,ntal‘/umt to impose a residency
requlrement on pohce officers or firefightersthat may not require such personnel to
undary of the local governmental unit,

although such personnel may choose to 11ve c oser_to the boundary of the local
governmental unit t ance. If, however, a local
governmenta t has in effect a less restrictive res1denc requirement on the
effective date of the bill that applies to pohce ofﬁcers or ﬁreﬁghters he_ are employed
byJ;-e local governmental unit on the.effeetivesdate-of-tre] pifsoch-persons ould
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ASSEMBLY BILL 113

o s s SR O 145 Ay, Sy

not be subjeé Q a stricter residency requirement that is enacted by "the loca

The people of the state of Wlsconsm, represented in senate ;;i‘d\assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 17.03 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: _\

7.03 (4) (d) If the office is local and appointive, and residency, subject to g.
66.0502\is a local requirement, the county, city, village, town, district, or area withij
which the duties éf the office are required to be discharged. J
SECTION 2. "§9.26 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 60.3(1) of the statutes is amended to read:

60.37 (1) GENERAL. The town board may employ on a tefiporary or permanént

sis persons necessary to carry‘qut the functions of towfl government. The board
y establish the qualiﬁcations and terms of employ -; ent, which may not incliide
res1dency of the employee. The board ay délegate the authority to hire town
employees to any town official or employee.

SECTION 4. 62.13 (4) (d) of the statytes\is amended to read:

62.13 (4) (d) The examiﬁation ¢hall be free for ¥ U.S. citizens over 18 and
under 55 years of age, with propeylimitations as t\o\ esidened; health and, subject to
ss. 111.321, 111.322, and 111,335, arrest and convict} n recdrd. he examination,
incliding minimum traing g ahd experience requirements, shall be’ job—related in
compliance ith appropriate validation standards and shall be subjéct to. the
approval of the board and may include tests of manual skill and physical strength.

All releyant gxperience, whether paid or unpaid, shall satisfy experience

req\\ rements. The board shall control examinations and may designats and change




o MeTeh

Section #. 119.04 (1) of the statutes|is amended to read:

4 .
119.04 (1) Subchapters IV, Vyand VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and ss. 66.0235 (3) (c), 115.01 (1) and

(2), 115.28, 115.31, 115.33, 115.34, 115.343, 115.345, 115.361, 115.38 (2), 115.45, 118.001 to
118.04, 118.045, 118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 to 118.14, 118.145 (4), 118.15, 118.153,
118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118.18, 118.19, 118.20, 118.24 (1), (2) (c) to (), (6)"and (8),
118.245, 118.255, 118.258, 118.291, 118.30 to 118.43, 118.51, 118.52, 118.55, 120.12 (5) and (15)

to (26) 120.125, 120. 13 (1), (2) (b) to fj) (3), (14)2(17) to (19), (26), (34), (35 andm) 120.14
-aned )120.23 { e applicable to S c ass city school district and board.

History: 1971 c. 152 s. 38; 1971 c. 154 5. 80; 1973 ¢. 89 5. 20 (1); 1973 ¢. 90; 1973 c. 188 5. 6; 1973 c. 243, 254, 290,
307, 333; 1975 c. 39, 41, 95, 220, 379, 395, 422; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 203 s. 106; 1977 c. 206, 284, 447, 1979 c. 20;
1979 c. 34 5/2102 (43) (a); 1979 c. 221, 298, 331; 1979 c. 346 5, 15; 1979 c. 355; 1981 c. 59; 1981 c. 241 s. 4; 1983

a. 193; 1983a. 339 5. 10; 1983 a. 374 . 12; 1983 a. 412, 489, 538; 1985 a. 29 s. 3202 (43); 1985 a. 56 s. 43; 1985 a.

214 s. k4; 1985 a. 225, 332; 1987 a. 27, 187, 285, 386, 403; 1989 a. 31, 120, 121, 122, 201, 209, 359; 1991 a. 39, 42,
189, 269; 1998 a. 16, 334, 377, 491; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27, 77, 113, 240, 252, 335; 1999 a. 9, 32, 73; 1999 a.
150 ss. 631, 67%; 1999 a. 186.

grantpr(lrbunx11) Mon-Aug-20-2001 4:36 pm
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ASSEMBLY BILL 113 SECTION 4

SECTION 5. 63.08 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

63.08 (1) (a) Any applicant for an examination under s. 63.0% shall be a resident

of this state befo eg):lying for an examination, but the comnfission may not re u{ire
7 any period of residenecy in the county for entrance to an ;;amination or em;_lo;e%nt

8 in the county. The commisgion may require an applicdnt to file a written applicati‘ipn

9 form which bears upon the applicant’s fitness fof a vacant position and which t}‘-;;e
10 commission deems necessary. ition offering a skilled, technical, or
11 professional service, upon a finding that/a suitable number of qualified applicants

12 cannot be obtained from within the stdte, the commission may open the examinatian

13 to residents of other states. Residency in this

te may be waived for an applicant

14 for an examination for a position which requires a license in a health care field. No
15 question pertaining to political affiliation or religious\faith may be asked of anjy
16 applicant for an examination.

17 SECTION 6. 63.25 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to re

18 63.25 (1)Aa) For open, competitive examinations and for other examinationl
19 by which tg'test applicants for office or for employment as to their practical fitness
20 to discharge the duties of the positions which they desire to fill, which ex inatibnd

21 s}}_ be public and free to all persons with proper limitations as to residence) ge,

29 health, and. subje 11.321,.111.322 and 111.335, arrest and conviction recordJ

23 SECTION 7. of the statutes is created to read: ‘/

120 L6
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ASSEMBLY BILL 113 SECTION 8
SECTION% Initial applicability.
. (1) This act first applies to any c#3zaz

teachow . . .
ptgypes(are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that is in effect

or school district

on the effective date of this subsection upon the expiration, extension, renewal, or
modification of the agreement.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Gilbert, Melissa

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 4:54 PM

To: LRB.Legal _ ‘

Subject: Draft review: LRB-3635/1 Topic: Prohibit residency requirements for teachers

It has been requested by <Gilbert, Melissa> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-3635/1 Topic: Prohibit residency requirements for teachers



